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Dr. Donald A. Cool DOCKET NUMBER
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11545 Rockville Pike (

Rockville, MD 20852-2738 Carry4a214)

re:  10CFR Part 35
Dear Dr. Cool:
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Patienis have heen protected. Using radiation safety requirements goes againsi the public’s
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far beyond just prescribing a dose. Understanding how the sources are to be used, what a
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and, more importantly, from the patient's standpoint, are cnucally important.

It is inconceivable that training requirements for coronary artery brachytherszy should be any
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radiology/radiation oncology .

In a similar vein, the training requirements for gamma knife radiosurgery have to be the same
as that for all teletherapy. The treatment of brain parenchyma is similarly a very high risk
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therapeutic radiology.

The board certification rendered by the American Board of Radiology certainly covers the
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forms of radiation therapy, the standards have to be the same with respect to radiation therapy
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establish competency. This requirement should not be lessened.
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Thank you so much for your consideration.

Yours Y,

Francine Halberg, M.D.
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DR. DONALD A. COOL
December 8, 1997
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